
Whole School and other photos that have come to light since the book was 
originally put together. 

 

 
 

These were taken outside the school on Lower Sea Lane as the small playground area would have been too 
small to accommodate so many children. There would also have been very little traffic in those days. Judging 
by the wide age range and the  number of children these could well have been the first all-school photos. 

        

 
 

 



This whole school photo was taken by Mr Mike Davies the Charmouth Village Pharmacist 
on the small area in front of the school on Lower Sea Lane. This area was the only hard play 
area before the acquisition of the grass area on Wesley Close. The key below and the next 
page gives the names of those in the photo and in which local village they lived. 
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Summer 1989 
 



 
 

Summer 1993 
 

 
 

 
 

Summer 1997 
 



 
 

The land behind of the building to the South of the school, or left looking at the photo, was used as an allotment 
by the children before the land behind the school was purchased from the church. These two pictures show 
that piece of land. The top picture shows it as a field and in the bottom picture it is just possible to make out 
signs of cultivation. 

 

 
 



 
 

This photo dated 1927 must have been one of the first aerial photos taken. It clearly shows the allotments 
mentioned earlier. The piece of land behind the school was purchased from the church in March 1924 for £300. 
A grass playground was opened in 1926, but the small playground in front of the school continued to be used 
in wet weather.  
 
     

 
 

This photo shows the old and new school site and must have been taken soon after the new school was 
completed because there are no houses on Double Common and only a few on the Hammonds Mead site. 
 



 
 

This photo shows how close the new school is to the sea front. When the school was first built it was possible 
to sit on the top of the steps leading to the main entrance and watch and hear the tide coming in, but that view 
has been blotted out by the trees and hedges that have since been planted totally altering the front of the 
school. 
 

 

 
 

Photo taken outside the school on Lower Sea Lane. Notice nearly all the boys are wearing caps which was 
quite common until the 1950s. This picture appears earlier in the book, but this is a much clearer picture and 
includes more children on both sides of the photo. 



 
 

A group of boys presumably involved in an occupation project. This photo and the one below were taken 
outside the school house front room window. The school house would have been occupied by the Head 
teacher. 
 

The following two photos are newspaper cuttings. 
 

 
 

The Kenway Cup Final, an eleven a side tournament for all primary schools in West Dorset, against St Mary’s 
School, Bridport in May 1977. The match was a draw 1-1, on the first occasion with Robert Farrant scoring the 
Charmouth goal. A replay took place 4 days later with the same score, this time John Grinter scored for 
Charmouth, and so the two schools decided to share the magnificent trophy. The Charmouth team is on the 
left and the captain ,John Grinter, is holding the cup. The Charmouth team was trained by the teacher Mr John 
Foot. The school won through to the final of the Kenway Cup three years in a row in the early 1980s, loosing 
each time, but won the trophy outright in 1997. This was quite an achievement because, by then, the smaller 
schools were allowed to combine for the competition and the Bridport schools were much larger than 
Charmouth. 



 

 
 
Mr Stan Scivers made this presentation to Edward Brooks, Karen A’Court, Mark Hill and Maya Ray. Mr Scivers 
was Clerk to the Charmouth Parish Council for many years and was also the parish Council representative on 
the School Governors. 

 

 
 

Jimmy Cook and Tracey Thomas, captains of the winning Yellow Team receiving the Sports Day Shield. 
 



 


